
Office of Finance 

Division of Procurement 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

45 W. Gude Drive, Suite 3100 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 

  

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

January 5, 2024 

  

Follow-Up (F/U) Responses to questions during the Pre-Proposal Conference of January 5, 2024 

RFP No. 4970.2, English Language Arts Curricular and Instructional Materials 

 for Elementary Schools  

  

  

F/U-Question 1:  Can an ISO27001 Certification be used in place of a SOC2 report as stated in 

the RFP Section 3.7? 

   

F/U-Answer: Yes, for the particular RFP an ISO27001 will be accepted.  

  

F/U Question 2:  Will the vendor selected to provide materials for evaluation be required to ship 

the materials or are they expected to deliver and set up? 
  

F/U Answer: They will need to deliver and set up. 
  

F/U Question 3:  In reference to the initial Q&A, Question 13., Number of digital licenses requested for 

the review committee? 

 
F/U Answer:  100 licenses 

 

F/U Question 4:  Will 100 unique licenses be required or can one single sign-on be used? 

  

F/U Answer:   A single sign-on is fine for the 100 users if your system can operate without having 

multiple unique sign-on’s.  

  

F/U Question 5:  Can additional lines be added to the excel pricing document if necessary to show the 
method of pricing? 

   

F/U Answer:  Yes 

  

Angela McIntosh Davis, Director 

Division of Procurement 
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Please indicate your receipt of this notice by signing below and returning with your proposal or 

under a separate cover. 

  

Accepted By: _______________________________________________________                           

                (Name & Title) 

 Name of Company: __________________________________________________ 


